
谁 (shuí) who 

也 (yě） also, too

是 (shì） is, yes

做 (zuò） do

什么 (shén me)    what

工作 (gōng zuò)   job



A:他是谁？ Who is he?

B:他是我的叔叔。 He is my uncle. 
shū shū

A:他做什么工作？ What does he do?

B:他是(客车)司机。 He is a (bus) driver. 



A:他做什么工作？ What is his job?

B:他是医生。 He is a doctor. 

A:她做什么工作？ What is her job?

B:她是老师。 She is a teacher. 

A:我爸爸也是医生。 My dad is a doctor too. 



A:他做什么工作？ What is his job?

B:他是牙医。 He is a dentist. 

A:她做什么工作？ What is her job? 

B:她是警察。 She is a police officer. 


